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From: Tom Ng <sao@rankininlet.ca>
Sent: March-04-15 4:23 PM

To: "Justin Merritt'

Cc: 'Lusty, Megan'

Subject: RE: Water Licence Application Fee
Justin,

Please send this $30.00 cheque payable to Receiver General for Canada, to the NWB (Nunavut Water Board) ASAP, as
per Megan Lusty' instructions attached below.

Thanks,

Tom Ng, CGA

Senior Administrative Officer

Hamlet of Rankin Inlet

Telephone: (867) 645-2895, extension 256

—-0Original Message-—-

From: Lusty, Megan [mailto:MLusty@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: March-04-15 3:44 PM

To: Tom Ng

Subject: Water Licence Application Fee

Hi Tom,

Thanks for taking the time to go over the water licence application and sign the documents today. As discussed, please

send the application fee cheque into the NWB. The cheque is payable to Receiver General for Canada for the amount of
$30.00.

I have indicated on the application that the NWB will have the application cheque 2 weeks from now, so process and
send as soon as possible. The mailing address for the NWB is:

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU Nunavyt Water
X0B 10 Board
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Thanks, Public Regist
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Megan

Megan Lusty, EIT



